
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

                NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

                                                                                     ( FEBRUARY 14) (Week 7 of 2023) 

                                     
I                                        Live streaming at:                                                  Agenda and Minutes available at:                                                              

                https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa                     www.woodburycountyiowa.gov 

            
                                                                      
      
 Daniel A. Bittinger II          Mark Nelson             Keith W. Radig        Jeremy Taylor             Matthew A. Ung                                               
           389-4405                         540-1259                     560-6542                     259-7910                        490-7852                               
dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov        mnelson@woodburycountyiowa.gov          kradig@woodburycountyiowa.gov       jtaylor@woodburycountyiowa.gov       matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov            

 
You are hereby notified a meeting of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors will be held February 14, 2023 
at 3:30 p.m.  in the Basement of the Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa for the purpose of taking 
official action on the agenda items shown hereinafter and for such other business that may properly come before 
the Board.   
 
This is a formal meeting during which the Board may take official action on various items of business. Members 
of the public wishing to speak on an item must follow the participation rules adopted by the Board of Supervisors. 
 

1. Please silence cell phones and other devices while in the Boardroom. 
2. The Chair may recognize speakers on agenda items after initial discussion by the Board. 
3. Speakers will approach the microphone one at a time and give their name and address before their statement. 
4. Speakers will limit their remarks to three minutes on any one item and address their remarks to the Board. 
5. At the beginning of discussion on any item, the Chair may request statements in favor of an action be heard first 

followed by statements in opposition to the action.  The Chair may also request delegates provide statements on 
behalf of multiple speakers. 

6. Any concerns or questions which do not relate to a scheduled item on the agenda will be heard under the item 
“Citizen Concerns.” Please note the Board is legally prohibited from taking action on or engaging in deliberation on 
concerns not listed on the agenda, and in such cases the Chair will request further discussion take place after 
properly noticed. 

7. Public comment by electronic or telephonic means is prohibited except when directed by the Chair or a majority of 
the board for a particular agenda item of a subsequent meeting. 

 

AGENDA 
 
3:30 p.m.     Call Meeting to Order – Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag – Moment of Silence    
 
                     1.  Approval of the agenda                                                                                                   Action 
 
 

Consent Agenda 

Items 2 through 9 constitute a Consent Agenda of routine action items to be considered by one     

motion.  Items pass unanimously unless a separate vote is requested by a Board Member. 

 

                     2.  Approval of the minutes of the February 7, 2023 meeting 

         

                     3.  Approval of claims 

 

                     4.  Planning & Zoning – Daniel Priestley 

                          Approval to set March 7, 2023 at 4:42 p.m., March 14, 2023 at 4:42 p.m. and March 21, 2023 at   

                          4:42 p.m. for three public hearings for the proposed Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment   

                          (rezone) from Agricultural Preservation (AP) to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District on   

                          Parcel #874704300003 

 

 

 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=7QQ0sePQEtI
https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa
http://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/
mailto:dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:kradig@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov


 

 

 

                     5.  County Auditor – Patrick Gill 

                          a.  Receive the appointment of Alan Weber as a trustee of Oto township, to fill the vacancy 

                          b.  Approval of liquor license application for Foot Wedge Lounge, Sloan, Iowa 

 

                    6.  County Treasurer – Tina Bertrand 

                         Approve refund request for overpayment of taxes for mobile home vin #05952089280 in the   

                         amount of $194.00 

 

                   7.  Board Administration – Karen James 

                        a.  Approval of resolution thanking and commending Jill Esteves for her years of service with   

                             Woodbury County, Iowa     

                        b.  Approval of resolution approving petition for suspension of taxes through the redemption   

                             process for S.R. 

 

                   8.  Board Administration – Heather VanSickle   

                        a.  Approval of Notice of Property Sale Resolution for Parcel #894729439007 (aka 118 W. 3rd   

                             Street) for Tuesday, February 28th at 3:35 p.m. 

                        b.  Approval of Notice of Property Sale Resolution for Parcel #894729439001 (aka 120 W. 3rd   

                             Street) for Tuesday, February 28th at 3:37 p.m. 

 

                   9.  Human Resources – Melissa Thomas 

            a.  Approval of Memorandum of Personnel Transactions 
            b.  Authorization to Initiate Hiring Process  

 

End Consent Agenda 

 

3:35 p.m.   10. Board Administration – Heather VanSickle 

(Set time)         a.  Public hearing and sale of property parcel #894725454004 (aka 5217 1st Street)  

3:37 p.m.         b.  Public hearing and sale of property parcel #894723379019 (aka 3431 Athlone Ave.)  

3:39 p.m.         c.  Public hearing and sale of property parcel #894729435011 (aka 200 W. 3rd Street)  

 

 3:40 p.m. 11.  Board Administration – Dennis Butler 

(Set time)         a.  Public hearing on the proposal to amend the Lease Agreement with the                   Action 

                             Woodbury County Law Enforcement Center Authority 

                         b. Approval of resolution approving and authorizing execution of the second                Action 

                             amendment to the Lease Agreement with the Woodbury County Law 

                             Enforcement Center Authority 

                         

                  12.  County Library Board – Julie Hamann 

                         a.  Reading of proposed ordinance for county library system and public hearing              Action 

                         b.  Approval to waive the second and third readings of proposed ordinance                   Action 

                         c.  Approve the ordinance for the county public library system in Woodbury                   Action 

                              County, and to provide for the appointment, powers and duties of a Library 

                              Board of Trustees 

 

                  13.  Reports on Committee Meetings                                                                               Information 

   

                  14.  Citizen Concerns                                                                                                       Information 

 



  

                  15.  Board Concerns                                                                                                        Information         

 

                  16.  Budget Review Discussion for FY 2024    

                         Board Administration – Dennis Butler 

                         a.  Overall review and action any budget items included in the FY 24 budget                Action      

                         b.  Approval to set the public hearing for the maximum property tax dollars                  Action 

                              for FY 24 regarding the General Fund and Rural Fund to be held March 7, 

                              2023 at 4:45 p.m. 

                                                                         

ADJOURNMENT 
 

Subject to Additions/Deletions 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

CALENDAR OF EVENTS          

 
 
WED., FEB. 15      10:00 a.m.      Western Iowa Tourism Region, TBA 
 
                              12:00 p.m.       Siouxland Economic Development Corporation Meeting, 617 Pierce St., Ste. 202 
 
                                   1:00 p.m.       Western Iowa Workforce Development Meeting, 2508 4th Street, Sioux City 
 
THU., FEB. 16        4:30 p.m.       Community Action Agency of Siouxland Board Meeting, 2700 Leech Avenue   
 
FRI., FEB. 17       12:00 p.m.        Siouxland Human Investment Partnership Board Meeting Northwest AEA, Room G  
                                                            
WED., FEB. 22      2:30 p.m.        Rolling Hills Community Services Region Governance Board Meeting 
 
THU., FEB. 23     11:00 a.m.        Siouxland Regional Transit Systems (SRTS) Board Meeting, SIMPCO Office, 1122 Pierce  
 
MON., FEB. 27      6:00 p.m.        Zoning Commission Meeting, First Floor Boardroom     
 
WED., MAR. 1     10:00 a.m.        Loess Hills Alliance Stewardship Meeting, Pisgah, Iowa    
 
                             11:00 a.m.        Loess Hills Alliance Executive Meeting 
 
                               1:00 p.m.        Loess Hills Alliance Full Board Meeting 
 
THU., MAR. 2      12:00 p.m.        SIMPCO Regional Policy and Legislative Affairs Committee Meeting, Hybrid 
 
MON., MAR. 6       6:00 p.m.        Board of Adjustment meeting, First Floor Boardroom 
 
TUE., MAR. 7        4:45 p.m.        Veteran Affairs Meeting, Veteran Affairs Office, 1211 Tri-View Ave.  
 

WED., MAR. 8       7:30 a.m.        SIMPCO Executive-Finance Committee, Hybrid 
 
                              8:05 a.m.        Woodbury County Information Communication Commission, First Floor Boardroom 
 
                            12:00 p.m.        District Board of Health Meeting, 1014 Nebraska St. 
 
                              6:30 p.m.        911 Service Board Meeting, Public Safety Center, Climbing Hill 
 
                             8:00 p.m.         County’s Mayor Association Meeting, Public Safety Center, Climbing Hill  
 

THU., MAR. 9  12:00 p.m.        SIMPCO Board of Directors Meeting, 1122 Pierce Street                             
 
                              4:00 p.m.        Conservation Board Meeting, Dorothy Pecaut Nature Center, Stone Park 
                               

WED., MAR. 15  12:00 p.m.         Siouxland Economic Development Corporation Meeting, 617 Pierce St., Ste. 202 
 
                                 1:00 p.m.         Regional Workforce Development Meeting, 2508 4th Street, Sioux City 
 
THU., MAR. 16     4:30 p.m.         Community Action Agency of Siouxland Board Meeting, 2700 Leech Avenue   
 
FRI., MAR. 17    12:00 p.m.         Siouxland Human Investment Partnership Board Meeting Northwest AEA, Room G                 
                           
 
 
 
 
 
Woodbury County is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the County will consider reasonable accommodations 
for qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages prospective employees and incumbents to discuss potential accommodations with the Employer. 
 
Federal and state laws prohibit employment and/or public accommodation discrimination on the basis of age, color, creed, disability, gender identity, national origin, 
pregnancy, race, religion, sex, sexual orientation or veteran’s status. If you believe you have been discriminated against, please contact the Iowa Civil Rights 
Commission at 800-457-4416 or Iowa Department of Transportation’s civil rights coordinator. If you need accommodations because of a disability to access the Iowa 
Department of Transportation’s services, contact the agency’s affirmative action officer at 800-262-0003.     



FEBRUARY 7, 2023, SIXTH MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  
 
The Board of Supervisors met on Tuesday, February 7, 2023, at 3:30 p.m.  Board members present were Bittinger, Nelson, 
Radig, Taylor and Ung.  Staff members present were Karen James, Board Administrative Assistant, Dennis Butler, Budget 
and Finance Director, James Loomis, County Attorney, Melissa Thomas, Human Resources Director, Michelle Skaff, Deputy 
Auditor and Patrick Gill, Auditor/Clerk to the Board. 
 
The regular meeting was called to order with the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag and a Moment of Silence. 
  
1. Motion by Radig second by Ung to approve the agenda for February 7, 2023.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
 Motion by Ung second by Taylor to approve the following items by consent: 
 
2. To approve minutes of the January 31, 2023 meeting.  Copy filed. 
  
3. To approve the claims totaling $628,100.29.  Copy filed. 
 
4a. To approve the separation of Marcello Greco, P/T Courthouse Safety & Security Officer, County Sheriff Dept., 

effective 02-15-23. Resignation; the separation of Kimberly Greco, Civilian Jailer, County Sheriff Dept., effective 02-
24-23.  Resignation.; and the separation of Jill Esteves, Assistant County Attorney, County Attorney Dept., effective 
02-24-23. Resignation.  Copy filed. 

 
4b. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign the Authorization to initiate the hiring process for (2) Civilian 

Jailers, County Sheriff Dept  CWA:  $23.33/hour; and P/T Courthouse Safety & Security Officer, County Sheriff Dept.  
Wage Plan comparability with AFSCME Courthouse:  $18.22-$20.02/hour.  Copy filed. 

 
5. To approve the lifting of tax suspension for Patricia Dailey, 2716 W. Cottage Ave., parcel #894719352004.  Copy 

filed. 
 
6a. To approve the underground utility permit for Long Lines.  Copy filed. 
 
6b. To approve the underground utility permit for Western Iowa Telephone Association.  Copy filed. 
 

Carried 5-0. 
 

9. Motion by Taylor second by Ung to receive for signatures a Resolution thanking and commending Darwin Hamann 
for his service to Woodbury County.  Carried 5-0.   

 
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

RESOLUTION #13,541 
A RESOLUTION THANKING AND COMMENDING 

DARWIN HAMANN 
FOR YOUR SERVICE TO WOODBURY COUNTY 

 
WHEREAS, Darwin Hamann has been named Cattleman of the Year by the Woodbury County Cattlemen’s 
Association for his excellence in producing high-quality beef, and  
 
WHEREAS, the beef industry contributes positively to our economy here in Woodbury County, and 
 
Whereas, Mr. Hamann’s and other producers’ efforts help feed America and help to keep us independent and free, 
and 
 
Whereas, producers and their families make many sacrifices enduring challenging times and weathering many 
storms, and  
 
Whereas, Mr. Hamann has stewarded the industry in such a way as to continue on a family legacy that reflects well 
upon the ability to continue to sustain and grow,  



February 7, 2023 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                               Page 2 
 

 

 
NOW BE IT RESOLVED that the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors hereby congratulates Darwin Hamann and 
his family for their excellence in industry as well as their positive contributions to our community. 
 
BE IT SO RESOLVED this 7th day of February 2023. 
WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Copy filed. 

 
10. Motion by Taylor second by Nelson to approve giving direction for recommended steps for Building Services 

Director to study alternatives to Climbing Hill building and bring back recommendations.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
11. Reports on committee meetings were heard. 
 
12. There were no citizen concerns. 
 
8. Motion by Taylor second by Ung to postpone action to direct ISG to complete preliminary work necessary for the 

establishment of a drainage district for the City of Salix under the District Watchman agreement with ISG.  Carried 
5-0.  Copy filed.  

 
7. Motion by Ung second by Taylor to approve the final voucher for project #BROS-CO97(133)—5F-97 with Dixon 

Construction.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed.  
 
13.  Board concerns were heard. 
 
14a. Motion by Taylor second by Ung to reduce Debt Service budget by $37,500 due to FY23 CIP loan reduction.  

Carried 5-0. 
 
14b. Motion by Taylor second by Nelson to obligate ARPA funds for Conservation and Emergency Services radios in the 

amount up to $344,000.  Carried 5-0. 
 
14c. Motion by Ung second by Taylor to obligate ARPA funds (3.4 Final Rules) for Trosper/Hoyt emergency repairs in the 

amount up to $292,750.  Carried 5-0. 
 
14d. Motion by Taylor second by Ung to obligate ARPA funds for correctional officer’s adjustments in the amount up to 

$60,000.  Carried 5-0. 
 
14e. Motion by Ung second by Bittinger to approve wage plan employees wage increase of 4.25% for FY24 budget.  

Carried 4-1 on a roll call vote; Radig was opposed. 
 
14f. Motion by Taylor second by Ung to increase the Communications Center budget by $6,072 due to loss rent 

revenue.  Carried 5-0. 
  
 Motion by Ung second by Taylor to reduce gaming revenue allocation by $37,500.  Carried 5-0. 
 
The Board adjourned the regular meeting until February 14, 2023. 
 
Meeting sign in sheet.  Copy filed. 



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

2/9/23 2/14/23

Daniel Priestley, CED Zoning Coordinator

✔

Schedule Dates and Times for 3 Public Hearings on a Proposed Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment
(rezone) of 13.26-acres located in the SW ¼ of the SW ¼ of Section 4, T87N R47W (Liberty Township) from
Agricultural Preservation to the Agricultural Estates Zoning District. (A portion of Parcel #874704300003)

This form requests for the Board to set the dates and times for 3 public hearings for a proposed zoning ordinance map
amendment (rezone) of 13.26-acres located in the SW ¼ of the SW ¼ of Section 4, T87N R47W (Liberty Township)
from Agricultural Preservation to the Agricultural Estates Zoning District. (A portion of Parcel #874704300003)

Dolf Ivener on behalf of the Maxys Family Farm LLC and the Brian and Bonnie Ivener Trust has filed an application for a zoning
ordinance map amendment (rezone) on the property identified as Parcel #874704300003 from the Agricultural Preservation (AP)
to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District for the purpose of establishing six residential lots through a concurrent minor
subdivision application. Both applications will go before the Zoning Commission for public hearings on February 27, 2023 at the
meeting beginning at 6:00 PM. Following the Zoning Commission recommendation, up to 3 public hearings before the Board of
Supervisors are required in order to consider the rezone request. This request is to ask the Board to schedule 3 public hearing
dates and times for the rezone consideration on March 7, March 14, and March 21.

o

Set the dates and times for 3 public hearings for the proposed Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (rezone) from
Agricultural Preservation (AP) to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District on Parcel #874704300003:

Tuesday, March 7, 2023, 4:42 PM
Tuesday, March 14, 2023, 4:42 PM
Tuesday, March 21, 2023, 4:42 PM

Motion to set the dates and times for 3 public hearings for the proposed Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (rezone)
from Agricultural Preservation (AP) to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District on Parcel #874704300003:

Tuesday, March 7, 2023, 4:42 PM
Tuesday, March 14, 2023, 4:42 PM
Tuesday, March 21, 2023, 4:42 PM















 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

 

RESOLUTION NO.______ 

 

A RESOLUTION THANKING AND COMMENDING 

 

Jill Esteves 
 

FOR hER sErVICE TO WOODBURY COUNTY 

 
WHEREAS, Jill Esteves has capably served Woodbury County as an employee of 

the County Attorney’s Office for 32 years from August 16, 1991 to February 24, 2023 
 

WHEREAS, the service given by Jill Esteves as a Woodbury County employee, 

has been characterized by her dedication to the best interests of the citizens of 
Woodbury County; and 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 

SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA that the 

undersigned members of this Board thanks and commends Jill Esteves for her years 
of service to Woodbury County; and  
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that it is the wish of all those signing below 

that the future hold only the best for this very deserving person, Jill Esteves. 
 

BE IT SO RESOLVED this 14th day of February 2023. 

 
 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 
 
_________________________________ ______________________________ 
Matthew A. Ung, Chairman               Jeremy J. Taylor, Member 
 
 
 
_________________________________ ______________________________ 
 Daniel A. Bittinger, Member    Keith W. Radig, Member 
 
 
 
                                          ________________________ 
                                               Mark E. Nelson, Member 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Patrick F. Gill, Woodbury County Auditor 
 
 
 



                               RESOLUTION #  
 

NOTICE OF PROPERTY SALE 

 

Parcel #894729439007 
 

WHEREAS Woodbury County, Iowa was the owner under a tax deed of a certain parcel of real estate 
described as: 
 

The East 28 feet of the West 85 feet of Lots 1 and 2 in Block 40 of Sioux City Addition, 

Woodbury County, Iowa 

(118 W. 3rd Street) 

 
NOW THEREFORE,  

 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, Iowa as follows: 
 

1.   That a public hearing on the aforesaid proposal shall be held on 

       the 28th Day of February, 2023 at 3:35 o’clock p.m. in the basement of the    
       Woodbury County Courthouse.  
 
2.   That said Board proposes to sell the said parcel of real estate at a 

      public auction to be held on the 28th Day of February, 2023, immediately 
      following the closing of the public hearing. 
 
3. That said Board proposes to sell the said real estate to the highest 

bidder at or above a total minimum bid of $315.00 plus recording fees.  
 
4.  That this resolution, preceded by the caption "Notice of Property Sale" 
     and except for this subparagraph 4 be published as notice of the 
     aforesaid proposal, hearing and sale.  

 
Dated this 14th Day of February, 2023. 
 
ATTEST:                                                            WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
 
_____________________________                  ______________________________________ 
Patrick F. Gill                                Matthew A. Ung, Chairman 
Woodbury County Auditor 
and Recorder     

 

 

          

 

 

 

 

       

                 









                               RESOLUTION #  
 

NOTICE OF PROPERTY SALE 

 

Parcel #894729439001 
 

WHEREAS Woodbury County, Iowa was the owner under a tax deed of a certain parcel of real estate 
described as: 
 

The West 57 feet of Lot One (1) and the North 9 feet of the West 31 feet of Lot Two (2) 

and the North 3 feet of the East 26 feet of the West 57 feet of Lot Two (2) in Block Forty 

(40) of Sioux City Addition, County of Woodbury and State of Iowa 

(120 W. 3rd Street) 

 
NOW THEREFORE,  

 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, Iowa as follows: 
 

1.   That a public hearing on the aforesaid proposal shall be held on 

       the 28th Day of February, 2023 at 3:37 o’clock p.m. in the basement of the    
       Woodbury County Courthouse.  
 
2.   That said Board proposes to sell the said parcel of real estate at a 

      public auction to be held on the 28th Day of February, 2023, immediately 
      following the closing of the public hearing. 
 
3. That said Board proposes to sell the said real estate to the highest 

bidder at or above a total minimum bid of $350.00 plus recording fees.  
 
4.  That this resolution, preceded by the caption "Notice of Property Sale" 
     and except for this subparagraph 4 be published as notice of the 
     aforesaid proposal, hearing and sale.  

 
Dated this 14th Day of February, 2023. 
 
ATTEST:                                                            WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
 
_____________________________                  ______________________________________ 
Patrick F. Gill                                Matthew A. Ung, Chairman 
Woodbury County Auditor 
and Recorder     

 

 

          

 

 

 

 

       

















                               RESOLUTION # 13,536 
 

NOTICE OF PROPERTY SALE 

 

Parcel #894725454004 
 

WHEREAS Woodbury County, Iowa was the owner under a tax deed of a certain parcel of real estate 
described as: 
 

Lot Thirty (30) in Block Two (2) of the Hamiltons Addition, City of Sioux City, Woodbury 

County, Iowa 

(5217 1st Street) 

 
NOW THEREFORE,  

 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, Iowa as follows: 
 

1.   That a public hearing on the aforesaid proposal shall be held on 

       the 14th Day of February, 2023 at 3:35 o’clock p.m. in the basement of the    
       Woodbury County Courthouse.  
 
2.   That said Board proposes to sell the said parcel of real estate at a 

      public auction to be held on the 14th Day of February, 2023, immediately 
      following the closing of the public hearing. 
 
3. That said Board proposes to sell the said real estate to the highest 

bidder at or above a total minimum bid of $400.00 plus recording fees.  
 
4.  That this resolution, preceded by the caption "Notice of Property Sale" 
     and except for this subparagraph 4 be published as notice of the 
     aforesaid proposal, hearing and sale.  

 
Dated this 31st Day of January, 2023. 
 
ATTEST:                                                            WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
 
_____________________________                  ______________________________________ 
Patrick F. Gill                                Matthew A. Ung, Chairman 
Woodbury County Auditor 
and Recorder     

 

 

          

 

 

 

 

       

                 









                               RESOLUTION # 13,537 
 

NOTICE OF PROPERTY SALE 

 

Parcel #894723379019 
 

WHEREAS Woodbury County, Iowa was the owner under a tax deed of a certain parcel of real estate 
described as: 
 

Lot Nine (9) in Block Seventeen (17) of Kelly Park, an Addition to Sioux City in the 

County of Woodbury and State of Iowa 

(3431 Athlone Ave.) 

 
NOW THEREFORE,  

 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, Iowa as follows: 
 

1.   That a public hearing on the aforesaid proposal shall be held on 

       the 14th Day of February, 2023 at 3:37 o’clock p.m. in the basement of the    
       Woodbury County Courthouse.  
 
2.   That said Board proposes to sell the said parcel of real estate at a 

      public auction to be held on the 14th Day of February, 2023, immediately 
      following the closing of the public hearing. 
 
3. That said Board proposes to sell the said real estate to the highest 

bidder at or above a total minimum bid of $718.00 plus recording fees.  
 
4.  That this resolution, preceded by the caption "Notice of Property Sale" 
     and except for this subparagraph 4 be published as notice of the 
     aforesaid proposal, hearing and sale.  

 
Dated this 31st Day of January, 2023. 
 
ATTEST:                                                            WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
 
_____________________________                  ______________________________________ 
Patrick F. Gill                                Matthew A. Ung, Chairman 
Woodbury County Auditor 
and Recorder     

 

 

          

 

 

 

 

       

                 









                               RESOLUTION # 13,538 
 

NOTICE OF PROPERTY SALE 

 

Parcel #894729435011 
 

WHEREAS Woodbury County, Iowa was the owner under a tax deed of a certain parcel of real estate 
described as: 
 

The Easterly Fifty-five feet (Ely 55 ft) of Lot Twelve (12) in Block Thirty-two (32) of 

Sioux City Addition to City of Sioux City, Woodbury County, Iowa 

(200 W. 3rd Street) 

 
NOW THEREFORE,  

 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, Iowa as follows: 
 

1.   That a public hearing on the aforesaid proposal shall be held on 

       the 14th Day of February, 2023 at 3:39 o’clock p.m. in the basement of the    
       Woodbury County Courthouse.  
 
2.   That said Board proposes to sell the said parcel of real estate at a 

      public auction to be held on the 14th Day of February, 2023, immediately 
      following the closing of the public hearing. 
 
3. That said Board proposes to sell the said real estate to the highest 

bidder at or above a total minimum bid of $323.00 plus recording fees.  
 
4.  That this resolution, preceded by the caption "Notice of Property Sale" 
     and except for this subparagraph 4 be published as notice of the 
     aforesaid proposal, hearing and sale.  

 
Dated this 31st Day of January, 2023. 
 
ATTEST:                                                            WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
 
_____________________________                  ______________________________________ 
Patrick F. Gill                                Matthew A. Ung, Chairman 
Woodbury County Auditor 
and Recorder     

 

 

          

 

 

 

 

       

                 









Ahlers & Cooney, P.C. 
Attorneys at Law 
100 Court Avenue, Suite 600 
Des Moines, Iowa 50309-2231 
Phone:  515-243-7611 
Fax:  515-243-2149 
www.ahlerslaw.com 
Jason L. Comisky 
515.246.0337 
jcomisky@ahlerslaw.com 

 

 WISHARD & BAILY - 1888; GUERNSEY & BAILY - 1893; BAILY & STIPP - 1901; STIPP, PERRY, BANNISTER & STARZINGER - 1914; BANNISTER, CARPENTER, 
 AHLERS & COONEY - 1950; AHLERS, COONEY, DORWEILER, ALLBEE, HAYNIE & SMITH - 1974; AHLERS, COONEY, DORWEILER, HAYNIE, SMITH & ALLBEE, P.C. - 1990 

February 8, 2023 
 

Via E-mail Only 
Mr. Dennis Butler 
Finance/Budget Director 
Woodbury County Courthouse 
620 Douglas Street, Room 104 
Sioux City, Iowa 51101 
 
 

Re: Woodbury County, Iowa - Resolution Amending the Lease 
 
Dear Dennis: 
 

Enclosed please find suggested proceedings to be acted upon by the Board of Supervisors 
on the date fixed for the hearing on the proposal to amend the Lease Agreement with the 
Woodbury County Law Enforcement Center Authority. 

 
The proceedings are prepared to show as a first step the holding of a public hearing for 

the receiving of any oral or written objections from any resident or property owner to the 
proposed action of the Board of Supervisors.  A summary of objections received or made, if any, 
should be attached to the proceedings.  After all objections have been received and considered, if 
the Board of Supervisors decides not to abandon the amendment, a form of resolution follows 
that should be introduced and adopted, entitled Resolution Approving and Authorizing Execution 
of the Second Amendment to the Lease Agreement with the Woodbury County Law 
Enforcement Center Authority. 
 

Please note the following: 
 

 These proceedings assume the Notice of Public Hearing previously sent was 
published according to the instructions in the letter or e-mail accompanying that 
notice.  Please fax or scan a copy of the newspaper's publication of the notice to 
us on the day it is published (if convenient). 

 
 We assume you will work with the Authority to ensure execution of the Second 

Amendment of the Lease Agreement by both parties.  The execution version was 
e-mailed on January 27, 2023.   

 
 Please be sure to send us a signed copy of the Second Amendment to the Lease 

Agreement for our file. 



Page 2 
 
 

 

 
 
 Please return the Transcript Documentation included with this letter to us within 2 

weeks of the public hearing. 
 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office. 

 
 
Ahlers & Cooney, P.C. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Jason L. Comisky 
FOR THE FIRM 
 
 
 

 
 
JLC:ks 
Enclosures 
cc: Karen James (via email) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
02156720-1\18799-040 



ITEMS TO INCLUDE ON AGENDA FOR FEBRUARY 14, 2023 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
 
 
 
Woodbury County, Iowa. 
  

•  Public hearing on the proposal to amend the Lease Agreement with the  
Woodbury County Law Enforcement Center Authority. 

•  Resolution approving and authorizing execution of the Second Amendment to the  
Lease Agreement with the Woodbury County Law Enforcement Center Authority. 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE MUST BE GIVEN PURSUANT TO IOWA CODE 
CHAPTER 21 AND THE LOCAL RULES OF THE COUNTY. 

 
 



 
 

February 14, 2023 
 
 The Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, State of Iowa, met in _______________ 
session, in the Board Room, Woodbury County Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, 
Iowa, at __________ _____.M., on the above date.  There were present Chairperson 
_______________, in the chair, and the following named Board Members: 
 
 

__________________________________________________ 
 
 
__________________________________________________ 
 
 
Absent: ___________________________________________ 

 
 
 
 * * * * * * * * * 
 

The Chairperson announced that this was the time and place for the public hearing and 
meeting on the matter of the proposal to amend the Lease Agreement by and between Woodbury 
County, Iowa and the Woodbury County Law Enforcement Center Authority, and that notice of 
the proposed action by the Board to enter into said Second Amendment of the Lease Agreement 
had been published. 
 

The Chairperson then asked the Auditor whether any written objections had been filed by 
any County resident or property owner to the proposed action.  The Auditor advised the 
Chairperson and the Board that ______ written objections had been filed.  The Chairperson then 
called for oral objections and ______ were made.  Whereupon, the Chairperson declared the time 
for receiving oral and written objections to be closed. 
 
 

(Attach here a summary of objections received or made, if any) 
 
 
  



 
 

The Board then considered the proposed action and the extent of objections thereto. 
 
 
Board Member ____________________ introduced the following resolution entitled 

"RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF THE SECOND 
AMENDMENT OF THE LEASE AGREEMENT WITH THE WOODBURY COUNTY LAW 
ENFORCEMENT CENTER AUTHORITY", and moved that the resolution be adopted.  Board 
Member ____________________ seconded the motion to adopt.  The roll was called and the 
vote was, 
 
 

AYES: ___________________________________________ 
 
 

 

 
 
 

___________________________________________ 

NAYS: ___________________________________________ 
 
 

Whereupon, the Resolution was duly adopted as follows: 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING 
EXECUTION OF THE SECOND AMENDMENT OF THE 
LEASE AGREEMENT WITH THE WOODBURY COUNTY 
LAW ENFORCEMENT CENTER AUTHORITY 
 

 
WHEREAS, Woodbury County, State of Iowa (the “County”) and the Woodbury 

County Law Enforcement Center Authority (the “Authority”) have heretofore entered into 
that certain Lease Agreement originally dated September 1, 2020, as amended and substituted 
(the “Lease”); and 

 
WHEREAS, it is now deemed necessary and advisable that the County should provide 

for the authorization of a Second Amendment to the Lease (the “Second Amendment”) with 
the Authority; and 

 
WHEREAS, Iowa Code Section 346.27 provides that the Authority shall have and 

exercise certain public and essential governmental powers and functions including the right to 
lease all or any part of a building to an incorporating unit upon rental terms agreed upon between 
the Authority and the incorporating unit; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority and County have negotiated the form of a proposed Second 

Amendment, which is intended to provide for the reimbursement of certain insurance 



 
 

expenses and to clarify the use of the Additional Rent and Maintenance Payments (as those 
terms are defined in the Lease); and 

 
WHEREAS, the Second Amendment does not alter the Base Rent (as defined in the 

Lease) due per the terms of the Lease; and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to notice published as required by law, this Board has held a public 

meeting and hearing upon the proposal to approve and authorize execution of the Second 
Amendment and has considered the extent of objections received from residents or property 
owners as to said proposed Second Amendment; and, accordingly the following action is now 
considered to be in the best interests of the County and residents thereof. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA: 
 

Section 1. That the performance by the County of its obligations under the Second 
Amendment, under the terms set forth in the Second Amendment, be and is hereby declared to be 
an appropriate and necessary undertaking of the County pursuant to Section 346.27, Code of 
Iowa. 

 
Section 2. That the form and content of the Second Amendment, the provisions of which 

are incorporated herein by reference, be and the same hereby are in all respects authorized, 
approved and confirmed, and the Chairperson and the County Auditor be and they hereby are 
authorized, empowered and directed to execute, attest, seal and deliver the Second Amendment 
for and on behalf of the County in substantially the form and content now before this meeting, 
but with such changes, modifications, additions or deletions therein as shall be approved by such 
officers, and that from and after the execution and delivery of the Second Amendment, the 
Chairperson and the County Auditor are hereby authorized, empowered and directed to do all 
such acts and things and to execute all such documents as may be necessary to carry out and 
comply with the provisions of the Second Amendment as executed. 

 
  



 
 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of February, 2023. 

  
 
 
  
Chairperson 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
  
County Auditor 
 
 
 

 

 
  



 

 
 

 CERTIFICATE 
 
STATE OF IOWA 
 
COUNTY OF WOODBURY 

) 
) SS 
) 

 
I, the undersigned County Auditor of Woodbury County, State of Iowa, do hereby certify 

that attached is a true and complete copy of the portion of the records of the County showing 
proceedings of the Board, and the same is a true and complete copy of the action taken by the 
Board with respect to the matter at the meeting held on the date indicated in the attachment, 
which proceedings remain in full force and effect, and have not been amended or rescinded in 
any way; that meeting and all action thereat was duly and publicly held in accordance with a 
notice of meeting and tentative agenda, a copy of which was timely served on each member of 
the Board and posted on a bulletin board or other prominent place easily accessible to the public 
and clearly designated for that purpose at the principal office of the Board pursuant to the local 
rules of the Board and the provisions of Chapter 21, Code of Iowa, upon reasonable advance 
notice to the public and media at least twenty-four hours prior to the commencement of the 
meeting as required by law and with members of the public present in attendance; I further 
certify that the individuals named therein were on the date thereof duly and lawfully possessed of 
their respective County offices as indicated therein, that no Board vacancy existed except as may 
be stated in the proceedings, and that no controversy or litigation is pending, prayed or 
threatened involving the incorporation, organization, existence or boundaries of the County or 
the right of the individuals named therein as officers to their respective positions. 
 

WITNESS my hand and the seal of the Board hereto affixed this __________ day of 
_______________, 2023. 
 
 

______________________________________ 
County Auditor, Woodbury County, Iowa 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
02156681-1\18799-040 

















WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________         Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED:

   Approve Resolution         Approve Motion   Approve Ordinance

Public Hearing                Other:  Informational      Attachments    

2/8/2023 2/14/2023

Julie Hamann, Co. Library Board

AN ORDINANCE TO ESTABLISH A COUNTYWIDE PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE APPOINTMENT, 
POWERS AND DUTIES OF A LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES.

In 1947, the Iowa Legislature passed a law establishing public library districts and permitting counties to establish countywide 
public library systems. In 1948, a public measure on the ballot in Woodbury County to establish our countywide library system was 
passed. Our county library staff found documentation of the measure passing -- 3,775 votes "yes" and 2,056 votes "no." At some 
point after the vote, the Board of Supervisors would have had to pass an ordinance establishing our county's library. This ordinance 
cannot be found. Library staff have inquired with the county auditor's office, Board of Supervisors office and the county attorney's 
office, as well as searching within our libary records in Moville and the State Library of Iowa. The documentation found concerning 
the certified vote results was on file at the State Library of Iowa, on Woodbury County Auditor's Office letterhead, dated April 1, 
1960.

This issue was discovered as we are preparing to submit paperwork to the state to obtain accreditation. This paperwork is due Feb. 
28, 2023. We may only apply once a year by the Feb. 28 deadline. 

The proposed ordinance was written from a template used by city governments and provided by the State Library of Iowa. Library 
staff made appropriate changes to apply the ordinance to a countywide system, and cross-referenced the ordinance with our 
by-laws and Iowa Code Chapter 336 establishing library districts. This information has been submitted to the county attorney's 
office for review. We anticipate this review to be completed by the Feb. 14 meeting.

Approve first reading of county ordinance establishing county library system

✔



FINANCIAL IMPACT:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.  

✔

None. However, obtaining accreditation could make the county library eligible for addtional grant funding sources.

At the Feb. 14 meeting, complete three steps:
1) Public hearing on the proposed ordinance.
2) An agenda action item to waive the second and third readings of the ordinance.
3) A motion to adopt the ordinance.

1) Motion to waive the second and third readings of proposed ordinance.
2) Motion to approve the ordinance establishing a countywide public library system in Woodbury County, 
and to provide for the appointment, powers and duties of a Library Board of Trustees.



Woodbury County Library Ordinance 

AN ORDINANCE FOR THE COUNTYWIDE PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM, AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE 
APPOINTMENT, POWERS AND DUTIES OF A LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES. 
 
Be it Enacted by the Supervisors of Woodbury County, Iowa: 
 
SECTION 1. PURPOSE. The purpose of this ordinance is to provide a free countywide public 
library system, and to provide for the appointment, powers and duties of a county library Board 
of Trustees, hereinafter referred to as “The Board.” 
 
SECTION 2. PUBLIC LIBRARY. There is hereby established a free public library system for the 
county, to be known as the Woodbury County Public Library. 
 
SECTION 3. LIBRARY TRUSTEES. The Board consists of nine (9) members. Board members are to 
be nominated by the Board President and appointed by the County Board of Supervisors or 
governed bodies of each jurisdiction forming the library district. 
 
SECTION 4. QUALIFICATIONS OF TRUSTEES. All of the members of The Board shall be citizens 
and residents of the cities and townships of the Woodbury County Library districts, and all shall 
be over the age of eighteen (18). 
 
SECTION 5. ORGANIZATION OF THE BOARD. 
 
1. Terms of office. Appointments to The Board shall be: three (3) trustees serve two (2) year 
terms, three (3) trustees serve four (4) year terms, and three (3) trustees serve six (6) year 
terms, except to fill vacancies. Each term shall commence on July 1st. Appointments shall be 
made every two (2) years of one-third the total number as near as possible, to stagger the 
terms. (The present incumbents are confirmed in their appointments and terms.) 
 
2. Vacancies. The position of any trustee shall be vacant if he moves permanently from the city 
in the county library district or Woodbury County; or if he is absent from six (6) consecutive 
regular meetings of the board, except in the case of sickness or temporary absence from the 
county. Vacancies in The Board shall be filled by nomination of the Board President and 
appointment of the Board of Supervisors, and the new trustee shall fill out the unexpired term 
for which the appointment is made. 
 
3. Compensation. Trustees shall receive no compensation for their services. Mileage will be 
available upon request. 
 
 
 
 
 



SECTION 6. POWERS AND DUTIES. The Board shall have and exercise the following powers and 
duties: 
 
1. To meet and elect from its members a president of The Board, a secretary, and such other 
officers as The Board may deem necessary. The Woodbury County Library Board monitors 
budgets and makes recommendations on expenditures, however all receipts, disbursements, 
income, and such are directed through the County Treasurer’s Office. 
  
2. To direct and control all affairs of the library district, as well as to have charge and 
supervision of the libraries at all locations, their rooms, appurtenances and fixtures. 
 
3. To employ a librarian, and authorize the librarian to employ such assistants and employees as 
may be necessary for the proper management of the library district. The Board shall fix the 
compensation of such employees. Prior to such employment, the compensation of the librarian, 
assistants, and employees shall be fixed and approved by a majority of the members of The 
Board voting. 
 
4. To remove by a two-thirds vote of The Board, the librarian, and provide procedures for the 
removal of assistants or employees for misdemeanor, incompetency or inattention to duty.  
 
5. To authorize the librarian to select and make purchases of books, magazines, periodicals, 
papers, maps, journals, furniture, fixtures, technology, and supplies for the library district. 
 
6. To authorize the use of the public library by nonresidents of the area which is taxed to 
support the public library and to fix charges for library services. 
 
7. To make and adopt, amend, modify or repeal bylaws, rules and regulations, not inconsistent 
with law, for the care, use, government, and management of the public library and the business 
of The Board, fixing and enforcing penalties for violations. The Board shall keep a record of its 
proceedings. 
 
8. To have exclusive control of all funds allocated for public library purposes, all moneys 
available by gift or otherwise for the erection of public library buildings, and of all other moneys 
belonging to the public library, including fines and rental fees collected, under the rules of The 
Board. 
 
9. To accept gifts of real property, personal property, or mixed property, and devises and 
bequests, including trust funds; to take the title of the property in the name of the public 
library; to execute deeds and bills of sale for the conveyance of the property; and to expend the 
funds generated from the gifts, for the improvement of the public library.  
 
10. To make agreements with local county historical associations to set apart the necessary 
room and to care for such articles that come into the possession of the association. The Board 



may purchase necessary receptacles and materials for the preservation and protection of 
articles which are of an historical and educational nature. 
  
SECTION 7. POWER TO CONTRACT WITH OTHERS FOR THE USE OF THE LIBRARY. 
 
1. Contracting. The Board may contract with any other boards of trustees of free public libraries 
of any other city, school organization, institution of higher learning, township, or county, or 
with the trustees of any county library district for the use of the library by their respective 
residents. Whenever a public library district is established in accordance with the chapter, its 
board of trustees shall assume all the obligations of the existing public library service contracts 
made by jurisdictions participating in the public library district. 
 
2. Termination. A city may withdraw from the county public library upon a majority vote in 
favor of withdrawal by the electorate of the city in an election held on a motion by the city 
council. The election shall be held simultaneously with a general or city election. Notice of a 
favorable vote to withdraw shall be sent by certified mail to The Board and to the County 
Auditor, prior to January 10, and the withdrawal shall be effective on July 1. (Expanded by Iowa 
Code 336.15) 
 
SECTION 8. NONRESIDENT USE OF THE LIBRARY.  
 
The Board may authorize the use of the public library by nonresidents of the county in any one 
or more of the following ways: 
 
1. By lending books or other materials of the library to nonresidents on the same terms and 
conditions as to residents of the county, or upon payment of a special nonresident library fee.  
 
2. By establishing depositories of library books or other materials to be loaned to nonresidents.  
 
3. By establishing bookmobiles or a traveling library so that books or other library materials 
may be loaned to nonresidents. 
 
4. By establishing branch libraries for lending books or other library materials to nonresidents. 
 
 
 
 
SECTION 9. LIBRARY ACCOUNT.  
 
All money appropriated by the county from the general fund for the operation and 
maintenance of the public library shall be set aside in an account for the library. Expenditures 
shall be paid only on orders of The Board, and signed by its president, secretary or financial 
secretary. The warrant writing officer is the Woodbury County Auditor. 
 



SECTION 10. ANNUAL REPORT.  
 
The Board shall make a report to the Board of Supervisors no later than ninety (90) days 
immediately after the close of the municipal fiscal year. 
  
SECTION 11. REPEALER.  
 
All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby 
repealed. 
 
SECTION 12. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE.  
 
If any section, provision or part of this ordinance shall be adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, 
such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the ordinance as a whole or any section, 
provision or part not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional. 
 
SECTION 13. WHEN EFFECTIVE.  
 
This ordinance shall be in effect after its final passage, approval and publication as provided by 
law. 
 
Passed by the Board of Supervisors on the ______ day of ______ 20 __ ,  
 
and approved this ______ day of ___________ , 20___ 
 
_______________________________ Board of Supervisors Chairperson 
 
Attest: _________________________________    Board of Supervisors Secretary 
 

 

 
















	Insert from: "County -  Lt to County w-Public Hearing   Res Second Amendment to County Lease (02159684x7F7E1).pdf"
	Insert from: "County - Public Hearing   Res Second Amendment to County Lease (02159679x7F7E1).pdf"
	Section 1. That the performance by the County of its obligations under the Second Amendment, under the terms set forth in the Second Amendment, be and is hereby declared to be an appropriate and necessary undertaking of the County pursuant to Section ...
	Section 2. That the form and content of the Second Amendment, the provisions of which are incorporated herein by reference, be and the same hereby are in all respects authorized, approved and confirmed, and the Chairperson and the County Auditor be an...



